
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, June 17, 2024 

Council Chambers, 705 Parkway Avenue 

6:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER: 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Interview Applicants for Planning Commission Position 

 

OTHER 

1. Monthly Building and Zoning Permit Activity 

ADJOURNMENT 

If you have any comments, questions or information that has not yet been presented or discussed 

regarding an agenda item, please ask to be recognized by the Chairman during the agenda item.  

Please state your name and address for the record. All comments are appreciated. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at 

oadomabea@eaglelakemn.com.  

 



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

May 20, 2024 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Commissioner Beckel called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  

• Ray Beckel, Richard Garvey, Michael McCarty, and Jan Hughes. 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

• Paul Bunkowske, Trent Talle 

 STAFF PRESENT:  

• Olivia Adomabea, Community Development Coordinator.  

PUBLIC PRESENT:   

Michael Hughes 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

Commissioner McCarty moved, seconded by Commissioner Garvey, to approve the agenda. A 

roll call was taken with all in favor. Motion carried. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

Commissioner McCarty moved, seconded by Commissioner Garvey, to approve the minute. A 

roll call was taken with all in favor. Motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Public Hearing for 404 Pebble Court 

• Community Development Coordinator Adomabea explained to the planning commission 

a variance application request was received for 404 Pebble Court and further stated that 

the applicant is requesting a seven foot (7’) from the property’s 8-foot left side yard 

required setback to accommodate for the construction of a parking pad. In her report she 

explained that Subd.8. Section 6.300 of the zoning ordinance does not allow for parking 



surfaces or motor vehicles in the required side yard setbacks. She also recommended that 

the planning commission followed the standards stipulated in the City Code for the 

approval or denial of the variance request. Coordinator Adomabea further explained that 

staff believed: 

i. The practical difficulty outlined by the applicant related to the personal situation 

of the current landowner than the physical situation of the lot. 

ii. The applicant referred to the previous owner’s inactions to deed the out lots and 

that cannot be a reason for a variance to be granted per the standards stipulated in 

code. 

iii. An aerial view of the subdivision indicates that all properties adhere to the code 

requirements hence approving the variance will set precedence which will make it 

difficult for future enforcement of code by City Staff. 

• Commissioner Beckel opened the hearing to the public but there was none. Planning 

Commissioners established that the applicant has not demonstrated any practical 

difficulty or hardship in the use of the property without a parking pad. 

• The Planning Commission motioned to deny the variance request. All voted in favor and 

motioned carried. 

2. Interview Applicants for Planning Commission Position 

• Commissioner Beckel opened the interview process for the Planning Commission 

Position and noted that two applicants were to be interviewed but one (Michael Black-

Hughes) was present. Applicant Michael Black-Hughes was interviewed, and a 

recommendation was made by the Planning Commission to the City Council to appoint 

Mr. Michael Black-Hughes as a new Planning Commissioner starting June 17.  All voted 

in favor and motion carried. 

• The Planning Commission also noted that if the other applicant is still interested in the 

position, an interview can be rescheduled to the next planning commission meeting on 

June 17. 

3. Review Code on Signs 

• Coordinator Adomabea explained to the Planning Commission that a sign permit 

application for a billboard was received for the property at 109 598th AVE by Mr. Jim 

Johnson, who is the property owner. She further explained that the issue has been brought 

to the attention of the planning commission because the code is silent on allowing 

billboards in the commercial district.  

• The applicant inquired that the previous code on signs before the code amendment 

allowed for billboards in commercial districts as conditional uses and does not know why 

the code has been amended.  

• Coordinator Adomabea responded that, that section of code was amended to avoid the 

cluster of billboards in the commercial district and further presented an aerial photo of the 

proposed site and the cluster of businesses in the area and how the area will look like if 

billboards are allowed for all the properties. Commissioner McCarty added that the 

previous code, even if applied, will not permit such development with conditional use as 

it does not meet the size and height requirements.  



• Commissioner Hughes asked if there is any other type of sign that are allowed in the 

district and coordinator Adomabea responded that the code allows for ground signs, 

monument signs and wall signs in the commercial district but not billboard signs. 

• The applicant inquired about a billboard on a commercial property in town and how it 

was allowed if code does not allow for billboards in the commercial district and 

Commissioner McCarthy responded that the code was amended and adopted in January 

which could imply that the billboard referred to was built before the code amendment. 

The applicant further asked what could be done and commissioners responded that it 

would have to go to the city council for a code amendment which takes several months. 

Commissioner McCarty added that looking at his site plans even if the code is amended 

back to the previous, he will still not meet code requirement. 

• The applicant was informed by Commissioners that what he is asking of the commission 

cannot be done and discussions concluded. 

 

OTHER: 

1. Update on the Preliminary and Final Plat (The Bauer Jackson Addition) 

• Community Development Coordinator inquired if Commissioners had any concerns, 

question or comments with the civil drawings sent to them for the Bauer Jackson 

Addition and all commissioners responded that they had none. 

• Coordinator Adomabea informed Commissioners that a developer’s agreement shall be 

prepared and sent to the applicant. 

 

2. Monthly Building and Zoning Permit Activity 

• The Monthly Building and Zoning Permit Activity was presented by Coordinator 

Adomabea. The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m.  

Submitted by: Olivia Adomabea, Community Development Coordinator. 

_______________________________________  

Planning Chairman Talle 

 _______________________________________  

Community Development Coordinator Adomabea 

 

 

 

 



















 
 

Planning Commission 
Sample Interview Questions 

 
1. Tell us about yourself and why you are interested in serving on the Planning Commission. 

 
 

2. Do you have any conflicts that may prevent you from making an unbiased decision 
concerning planning commission agenda items? 

 
 

3. What do you see as the role of a Planning Commission member? 
 
 

4. What do you view as being the duties of the Planning Commission? 
 
 

5. Are you able to commit to attending one meeting a month (3rd Monday at 6 pm)? 
 
 

6. What do you see as the role or purpose of a zoning code and land use plan? 
 
 

7.  Any other information that you would like to share? 
 
 

8.  Any questions for us? 



Tom David Barna 
217 Lakeview Drive, Eagle Lake, MN 56024 

507.508.3336   tom_barna@yahoo.com  
 
 

CORE COMPETENCIES 
• Sales Skills-Sales Management • Team Development-Training 
• Budget Development • Strategic Planning 
• Business Turnaround • Communication Skills-Public Speaker  
• Organization Development • Client Services-Marketing 
• Project Management • Analysis-Action Planning 

 
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

 
MINNESOTA PLAYWRIGHT         Freelance Writer                                                              2010 to Present 
 
WINDINGS (Manufacturing)     Regional Sales Manager Windings, Inc                         2014 to 2017  
National and Regional account management ($22 million annually), new sales (9% growth annually, 
i.e. grew one client from $400k to $1.1m) and services acquisition (14% growth annually), regional 
budget development, product and services presentation delivery, sales plan development, strategy 
development, training and metrics. Primary product: manufacture of stators, rotors and providing 
engineering design services within aerospace, national defense, automation and automotive 
industries 
 
TBEI (Manufacturing)     National Sales Support Manager                                      2011 - 2014 
Responsible for national and multi-brand sales estimator staff (RFQ response-order processing), 
Military Sales/Military Parts Sales, direct support of national outside sales force, development of 
monthly/annual sales status and  metrics, sales planning, distributor and customer service support, 
trade show participation, quality control analysis, sales coordination with manufacturing and 
engineering staff, monthly sales reporting to corporate staff, sales training, coordination of annual 
sales conferences, organizational development, process evaluation and refinement, strategic 
planning, product feature-benefit training and customer relationship management. 
  
VSI (Technology Solutions)        Director, Marketing/Sales                         2006 - 2011 
Sales Leader. Responsible for national and international growth, creation of new revenue streams, 
Development of internal processes, organizational restructuring, community ambassador, associate 
Development and P&L management.  “Green-builder” certified.  Back-to-back years of record annual 
sales and growth. Developed new company models, established national accounts and development 
of internal and external communication plans. Responsible for hiring and employee development. 
 
MKS(Manufacturing-Quarry)    Business Development                                                          2004 - 2006 
Sales Leader. Responsible for business modeling, organizational development, hiring, training, 
budget development and management, profit and loss management, development of new business 
sourcing, security and community relations. Developed new revenue source and nationwide sales 
program.   
 
MnDOT-D7(Logistics)        Director of Administration                                                  2000 - 2004  
 
UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS     Lieutenant Colonel                                                            1981-2003 
 

mailto:tom_barna@yahoo.com





